HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 10, 2002
2:16 PM

TAPE HFC 02 — 79, Side A
TAPE HFC 02 - 79, Side B
TAPE HFC 02 - 80, Side A
TAPE HFC 02 - 80, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Mulder called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 2:16 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve El don Mul der, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representati ve John Davi es
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson
Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Ri chard Foster

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Lisa Mirkowski; Representative Drew Scal zi;
Representative Carl Mrgan; Steve Alwi ne, Al aska Auto
Deal er’s Association; Cyde (Ed) Sniffen, Jr., Assistant
Attorney Ceneral, Departnment of Law, Adjutant GCeneral BG
Phi | Cat es, Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs; Tina Lindgren, Al aska Travel Industry
Associ ation, Juneau; Kurt Parkan, Deputy Comm ssioner,
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Ral ph Seeki ns, Aut onobi | e Deal er, Fai r banks; Li bby
Dannenburg, Alliance Autonobile Dealers; John Mecke, Ford
Mot or Conpany; Stan Hurst Chrysler; Mrk Mieller, GCeneral
Motors; Bob Dutton, Toyota; Mary Washburn, Director,
Division of Mtor Vehicles, Departnent of Admnistration;
Steve Conn, Executive Director, Alaska Public Interest
Research Group, Anchorage; Rick Mrrison, Al aska Autonobile
Deal ers Associ ation, Anchorage; Sara Fisher-Goad, Al aska

House Fi nance Committee 1 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



I ndustrial Devel opnent and Export Authority, Departnent of
Communi ty and Econom ¢ Devel opnent.

SUMVARY

HB 182 "An Act relating to notor vehicles; and providing
for an effective date.™
CSHB 182 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Conmttee with
a "do pass" recommendation and a new wth zero
fiscal note by the Departnment of Admnistration
and a previously published fiscal note: LAW (#1).

HB 287 "An Act relating to the exenption of comerci al
fishing entry permits fromclainms of creditors, to
| oans to satisfy past due federal tax obligations
of commercial fishing entry permt holders, and to
| oan origination charges for |oans nade by the
comercial fishing loan program to refinance a
debt obligation; and providing for an effective
date."

SB 291 "An Act maki ng suppl enent al and ot her
appropriations; anendi ng appropriations; and
providing for an effective date."”

HCS CSSB 291 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Committee
with "no recomrendation.”

#hb182

HOUSE BI LL NO. 182

"An Act relating to notor vehicles; and providing for
an effective date.”

REPRESENTATI VE LI SA MURKOWBKI, SPONSOR, spoke in support of
the legislation. The | egislation establishes a conprehensive
notor vehicle act. It is a conpilation of work between the
autonobil e manufacturer's alliance, auto dealers in the
state of Alaska and consunmer protection organizations. She
observed that the |egislation has had consi derabl e work. She
explained that the relationship between auto dealers and
manuf acturers was addressed along with that of prospective
buyers. Quidelines to protect dealers and consuners and a
framework for dispute resolution in regards to franchise
agreenents were established. The legislation addresses
uni form procedures relating to transfer, termnation and
conveyance of franchise agreenents, and guidelines for
succession in case of the death or incapacity of the
i ndi vidual that holds the dealer franchise. The |egislation
al so includes neaningful provisions for the auto buying
public. Dealers are required to nake reasonable inquiry as
to the condition of used vehicles. Dealers would also be
required to do a reasonable inspection of the vehicle under
the consunmer protection provision on page 18, sec

House Fi nance Committee 2 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



45, 25. 470. Deal ers have expressed concern wth sec.
45. 25. 470, which was brought forward by the Departnent of
Law. The courts already construe this provision to be a
requi renent.

Vice-Chair Bunde referred to page 3, section 5. He
questioned how the anmount for the bond was derived.
Representative Mirkowski noted that there is currently a
bondi ng requirenent under Title VIII.

Vice-Chair Bunde asked the rationale for the 18-nonth
requi renent on page 13, line 3. Representative Mirkowski
noted that the 18-nonth requirenment was a conpron se between
fractions that wanted 12-nonths and those that wanted 24-
nont hs.

Representati ve Davies observed that test-driving provisions
were renoved [from sec. 45.25.470]. Representative Mirkowski
reiterated that dealers had expressed concerns regarding
[ sec. 45.25.470]. Section. 45.25.470 states:

If the dealer has information that reasonably should
| ead the dealer to know of the potential for a materi al
defect in a used notor vehicle, conduct an inspection
of the vehicle, including, at a mninum placing the
vehicle on a rack and inspecting under the hood.

Representati ve Davies observed that test-driving provisions
had been included in this section.

Vice-Chair Bunde MOVED to ADOPT work draft 22-LS0239\R,
4/ 9/ 02. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

STEVE ALLWNE, ALASKA AUTO DEALER S ASSCOCI ATI ON, provided
information on the |egislation. He noted that t he
| egi sl ation would satisfy their needs with the exception of:
Sec. 45.25.470, which deals wth the sales of used vehicles.
He noted that dealers support the concept of wused car
i nspections, but have not been able to conme up with a
provision that they think is fair and reasonable. He
expl ai ned that the section is a "deal breaker" because it is
too vague. He felt that the provision would anount to
"alnost an express warranty." He mintained that nost
Al askan deal ers do an inspection because it is in their own
best interest; dealers live or die by their reputations. He
felt that the provision would prove difficult due to its
vagueness. He suggested that the provision be withdrawn from
the legislation. He stated that dealers would wel cone the
opportunity to continue work on the provision outside of the
| egi sl ati on.

Representative Hudson questioned what was the inpetus for

the legislation. M. Allwine noted that there are not huge
i ssues between consuners and dealers. The legislation cane

House Fi nance Committee 3 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



about because Alaska is the only state that does not have
regul ati ons that give deal ers sone protection and guarant ees
in their relationship with manufacturers. Deal er franchise
agreenents are arbitrary agreenents. Dealers do what the
manuf acturer says they should do or they do not have an
agreenent and the franchise can be renoved. Dealers also
felt that it would be in the best interest of the comunity
to clarify sone of the business advisories dealing wth
advertising and marketing by putting theminto statute. The
changes would level the playing field and nake people who
deviate fromthe advisories accountabl e.

M. Alwine noted that the bond was changed from $10
thousand dollars to $50 thousand dollars. The dealers
support the provision but would like to see the anount
raised to $100 thousand dollars. He observed that $10
t housand dollars does not represent nuch in a car; $50
t housand dollars would represent a couple of cars. Dealers
feel that there needs to be nore protection for the consuner
and pointed out that the state is a prine target for natural
di sasters such as fl oods.

In response to a question by Vice-Chair Bunde, M. Alwne
explained that differences 1in philosophy between the
manuf acturer and dealer at a local |level and the deal could
result in the loss of a business. Dealers are at the nercy
of a person that may not represent everything that the
manuf act urer wants.

M. Alw ne explained that the prohibition against the use
of "invoice" cane about because of advertising by dealers,
which use the term “invoice”. The Attorney GCeneral has
indicated that the term "invoice" is too anmbi guous and may
not adequately represent the actual net cost of the vehicle.
The intent is to elimnate this from the advertising
process, whi ch IS supported by \V/ g Al | wi ne. The
"manuf acturer suggested retail price" would be used since it
is a docunent that is on every new vehicle.

Representative John Davies referred to page 18. He
questioned if M. Alwine would recomend substitute
| anguage [for section 45.25.470]. M. Allw ne enphasized
that the provision needs considerable work. He stated that
they would consider, in separate |egislation, a docunented
di sclosure by the seller that could be shared with the
consuner. He enphasized that a consuner may not tell a
deal er everything that is wong. The dealer sells the car
and "maybe we've inspected it and maybe we've mssed
sonet hi ng, whose to say that six nonths down the road this
doesn't cone up and the consuner we sold it to cones back to
us and said this is here, you should have known about it."
He maintained that it would border on an expressed warranty
or at least be close to an inplied warranty, "which is a
situation that no vendor should be in." Even new car

House Fi nance Committee 4 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



manuf acturers are not required to put a warranty on their
vehi cl es.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde pointed out that if soneone is trying to
| aunder a car in Alaska they are not going to disclose the
information. He didn't think [a docunented disclosure] would
have much use.

In response to a question by Vice-Chair Bunde, M. Alwne
expl ained that federal |aw requires a sticker on the back of
every used car. The sticker lists the conponents that [a
consuner] nust concern thenselves with on their autonobile
and how they can protect thenselves. The consuner has the
right to take the autonobile to a technician or mechanic of
their choice to have the vehicle inspected. He naintained
that the sticker addresses the "buyer beware" part of a used
car. He stressed that section [45.25.470] needs so nmuch work
that they are not confortable with the placement of it in
statute. He maintained that the provision is too vague and
it is not reasonable for nerchants to have to face the
liability issues that cone with the provision.

Representative John Davies acknowledged M. Allwne's
concerns, but pointed out that there has been extensive work
on the legislation. He expressed support for the inclusion
of a conprom se on the issue.

M. Allwne noted that he received the current version the
previous night. He stressed that the deal ers have put their
information forth and what has been received [back] has been
essentially the sane every tinme. He maintained that the
provi sion should stand alone. "It is too inportant to be
left in this piece of legislation. If we leave this in the
| egi slation, we as a dealer group do not feel that we can
support the bill."

CLYDE (ED) SN FFEN, JR, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, FAIR
BUSI NESS PRACTI CES, DEPARTMENT OF LAW provided information
on the legislation. He observed that the original consumner
protection section was 10 pages long and contained "real
worl d things and problens that we have seen in our office".
The provisions were reduced to 6 pages, nost of which are
agreeable to the dealers and have been changed in response
to requests by dealers. He responded to coments by M.
Allwine and noted that the original provision did provide
specific information about the inspection process. He
observed that the initial proposal stated: "This is what you
do in a circunstance; you need to ask these questions; you
need to wite down this information; you need to tell the
consuner what you find out; you need to do a visual
i nspection, a test drive. W defined what those things were.
W also went on to include information about inspecting for
dangerous or nmaterial defects."” The proposal was reduced in
response to concerns by dealers. The current version

House Fi nance Committee 5 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



requires dealers to ask if the seller knows what has
happened to the car, for the accident and repair history and
tell the consuner what they know. He noted that there have
been circunstances where dealers have taken a car in trade
and told the owner not to tell them anything about the car
because if they know about it they will have to disclose the
information. Dealers would be required to inspect the car
for mterial defects only if the deal er knows of a potential
for that kind of a defect to exist in the vehicle. The
information could conme to them in a variety of ways.
Material defects are defined to only include defects that
could affect the safe operation of the car by a reasonable
person. He acknow edged that there is a point in time when
the consunmer nust take responsibility for the vehicle
purchase. Consuners are cautioned to hire a nechanic to
inspect the car. He noted that a car can be sold "as is"
even under the proposed legislation. He maintained that
inplied warranti es woul d not be affected by the | egislation.
If there is an inplied warranty, it already exists, as a
matter of state law and the l|egislation would not nmake it
any different. If a dealer inspects a car and msses
sonething and sells it to a consuner, then the consuner is
al ways going to have inplied warranty clains, regardless if
there is a duty to inspect under the statute. He stressed
that the departnent has done a fairly good job in trying to
limt the responsibility of the dealers under the section to
fundanental and basic things. He encouraged the inclusion of
t he provi sion.

Co- Chair Mul der expressed concern with subsection (2): "If
the dealer has information that reasonably should |ead the
deal er to know.." He asked for a definition of "reasonable".

M. Sniffen noted that the concept of "reasonable" exists in
al nost every law in the state. Concepts of negligence are
defined by referring to the reasonable person standard. A
"reasonabl e person” is a person that twelve people in a jury
box think should have nade a decision one way or another
Unfortunately, there is no way, in sone circunstance, to
narrow the definition beyond what a reasonabl e person should
have known about a car.

Co- Chair Mul der questioned why not include a proscribed |ist
of things and renove the attorneys from the equation. M.
Sniffen responded that if they could anticipate everything
the list would be long, and was not sure if it would
acconplish the intent to make sure the consuner knows
everything that the deal er should know about a car they took
in trade. He enphasi zed that they are not asking dealers to
go out of their way to find out the information. It is
information the person providing the car may already have.
The provision asks dealers to ask the questions and di scl ose
what they find out.

House Fi nance Committee 6 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Co- Chair Mul der observed that there is an elenent of risk
from the person that gives the car to the dealer to be
honest. M. Sniffen pointed out if the consunmer fails to
di sclose the information that the dealer has done his job.
He observed that the provision only requires the dealer to
ask and make a good faith attenpt to find out about the
problens. |If the consunmer is dishonest, the deal er has done
his job.

Co-Chair Mulder clarified that if the dealer asks and the
seller is not honest that the dealer would not be I|iable.
M. Sniffen affirmed that the dealer is not liable for the
| ack of previous owner to disclose information on any
def ect s.

Representative Croft observed that everyone is asked to
behave responsibly. He noted that concerns were expressed
that the original proposal was too detailed but that the
current standard is too general. He sunmarized that the
dealer would not be liable unless they have sone other
reason to know.

In response to a question by Representative John Davies, M.
Sniffen clarified that the original proposal included a nore
detailed inspection procedure. The inspection procedure
required an initial inspection that would be extended if
certain things were found. The detailed |ist raised issues
anong deal ers.

Representative Witaker asked if there is an outpouring of
public concern regarding the issue. M. Sniffen noted that
t he nunber one conplaint received by their office pertains
to used autonobil e purchases. "A lot of those conplaints are
essentially: | bought this car. They told ne it was a great
car. | drove it for a week and it fell apart on ne. \Wat can
| do, and we find out |ater on that perhaps the deal er knew
things about the car that they did not disclose to the
consuner, t hat m ght have affected the decision to
pur chase. " Alaska is one of the only states that do not
have an autonobile dealer franchise |law. There are other
states with laws that deal with consuner protection issues
and the purchase of wused vehicles. The legislation is
consistent wwth sone states' | aws.

Representative Witaker questioned the nunber one consuner
conplaint in other states, which have these types of
consuner protection |aws. Representative Witaker concluded
that there was no information regarding their effectiveness.

Representative Hudson clarified that the "lenon |aw' would

not be affected. M. Sniffen observed that |lenmon |aws are
only applicable to new cars.

House Fi nance Committee 7 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



RALPH  SEEKI NS, ALASKA AUTOMOBI LE DEALER  ASSOCI ATI ON
FAI RBANKS, testified via tel econference in opposition to the
i nspection provisions in AS 45.25.470. He expressed concern
that buyers would lie about the condition of their used
cars. He noted that there is an old saying in the industry
that "buyers are liars". Vehicle histories are currently
kept for 18 to 24 nonths. The histories are "dunped out” if
there is not an update. The requirenent would cause deal ers
to maintain records on previous repairs in order to fulfil
future reporting requirenents. He referred to provisions of
inplied warranty and noted that the Uniform Commercial Code
(ucC, which was adopted by Al aska, would allow the display
of some of the inplied warranties. He stressed that the
| egislation would not disallow the disclainmer of inplied
warranty under the UCC. He did not disagree with the intent.
Every car he takes in trade is reviewed to determne if it
will be certified under the nmanufacture's program He
maintained that a l|ot of things happen in a new car
deal ership that m ght not happen in a used car deal ership,
whi ch does not have $5 - $6 million dollars invested in
their facilities and equipnent. He felt that the issue could
be beneficial to the buyer and nost dealers and expressed
the desire to work with the admnistration and |egislature
to "be able to place sonething in here in terns of
i nspection, from the beginning." He observed that dealers
asked for |licensing provisions and changes in bonding and
advertising. He acknow edged that there is a tendency in
certain areas for abuses to exist and stated that they would
like to address them up front. Dealers also requested
warr anty cover age i ssues to pr ot ect buyers from
manuf acture's policies. Those provisions have been renoved
to make the legislation easier for people to look at. He
suggested that the provision be placed in separate
| egislation to allow the parties to cone to consensus. He
noted that anyone that sells less than five vehicles a year
is private seller and would not be subject to inspection
requi renents as autonobile dealers. He noted that they had
just received nodel legislation fromthe National Autonpbile
Associ ation. He enphasized the intent to work on the issue
and make it right.

Representative John Davies acknow edged M. Seekins' desire
to "make it right," but observed that the commttee
substitute was version R and was in its second tine through
the alphabet. He asked if M. Seekins could recomend
| anguage to nodify the legislation, which they would
support. M. Seekins noted that the National Autonobile
Deal er Association was sendi ng additional |anguage that they
could take a | ook at. He enphasized that they do not have a
problem with trying to nmake it better, but stressed that
they would |ike the opportunity to really nmake it right. He
referred to provision (a) (2), which requires that an
aut onobi |l e be placed on a rack and i nspected under the hood.
He noted that the legislation doesn't require the vehicle to

House Fi nance Committee 8 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



be lifted up; it only has to be put on the rack. He
mai ntai ned that this is too big a | oophole to be addressed
in the remaining tine. He enphasized that he already
i nspects vehicles on their appraisals because he doesn't
want to get stuck wth a vehicle that has been rebuilt. He
is wlling to nmake appraisal slips available and to disclose
repairs made after his purchase, but "sone of the little
things in here, just catch us".

LI BBY DANNENBURG, ALLI ANCE AUTOVOBI LE DEALERS, testified via
tel econference in support of the legislation. She noted that
the Alliance has sone remaining concerns, but would not
object to the current version.

TAPE HFC 02 - 79, Side B

JOHN MECKY, FORD MOTOR COMPANY, testified via tel econference
in support of the legislation. He noted that he was
avai l abl e for questions.

STAN HURST CHRYSLER testified via teleconference in support
of the Ilegislation. He observed that the |I|egislation
provi des protections to both the dealer and the
manuf act urer.

MARK  MUELLER, GCENERAL MOTCRS, DETRA T, testified via
tel econference in support of the |egislation and noted that
he was avail able for questions.

BOB DUTTON, TOYOTA, testified via tel econference in support.

MARY  WASHBURN, DI RECTOR, DVISION OF MOTOR VEH CLES

DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATION, provided information on the
| egi sl ati on. She noted that the previous deal er bond was $10
t housand dollars, which was insufficient. They reconmended
the bond be raised to $50 thousand dollars, which is an
entry level. She noted that $100 thousand dollars would be
applicable but that they did not want to exclude anyone from
becom ng an autonobil e deal er because of bondi ng.

STEVE CONN, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA PUBLIC | NTEREST
RESEARCH GROUP, ANCHORAGE, testified via teleconference. He
noted that the original |anguage contained a requirenent for
dealers to conduct a reasonable inspection of the vehicle
including a test drive and visual inspection for materia

defects. He suggested that the provision be returned to the
bill with the deletion of "mterial defects.” After a
reasonabl e inspection of the vehicle including a test drive
and visual inspection that whatever information is gathered
woul d be provided in witing to the prospective buyer of the
vehicle before the sale. This is the salient conponent. He
enphasi zed that npbst consuners believe that the deal er, when
he takes on a vehicle, does neke a reasonable inspection

What ever the dealer knows from the seller and a reasonable

House Fi nance Committee 9 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



i nspection would be provided to the buyer. He stated that
after nore than a year of working on the legislation that to
"l eave the consuner standing at the curb" and to nake the
| egi slation only a "deal between the franchisers and the car
dealers” would do a major disservice and be an insult to
consuners who are |ooking for enough information to nmake a
good choi ce.

RI CK  MORRI SON, ALASKA AUTOMOBI LE DEALERS ASSOCI ATI ON,
ANCHORAGE, testified via teleconference in support of the
| egi sl ation. He noted that the project has been seven years
in the making. Alaska is the last state in the nation to
have any franchise |aw protections for autonobile dealers
and manufacturers. The legislation provides clarity to
protect both the dealer and the consuner. In 1973, the
Feder al Trade Comm ssion (FTQ attenpted to address
di scl osures and inspections on vehicles. The FTC found that
the cost to consuners would be too great and the inplied or
express warranties made the issue so conplex that they were
unable to come to a solution. The FTC worked on the issue
for 11 years and ended with the w ndow sticker now appli ed.

M. Morrison observed that the deal er association prefers a
$100 thousand dollar bond. He noted that the narket area is
[a radius of] 14 mles [around an existing new notor vehicle
dealer] and maintained that it should be extended to 50 -
100 mles. He referred to page 17, line 24 and observed that
no vehicle should be required to be sold with accessories.
He explained that accessories nmust be placed on the car in
order to display them for sale. Sonme can be renoved and
others cannot. He agreed that a car should be able to be
bought with just the factor options, but enphasized that it
woul d be tough to nake a particular car available wthout
accessories. They conprom sed on nmany areas, but still have
concern with portions of the bill. He pointed out that
custoners could be asked to disclose information relating to
a car, but that wunder privacy laws they cannot share
information relating to the seller with the buyer. He
observed that, under the Fair Trade Practices law, if a
deal er knows sonething is wong with the car and it is not
passed on to the consumer that they would be at fault. He
mai ntained that the provision would result in frivolous
| awsuits. He referred to Section. 45.25.470: "If the dealer
has information that reasonably should |lead the dealer to
know.." He nmmintained that the provision is vague and open
ended. He observed that if a car was serviced five years
previously and recomendations were nade for repairs, but
the custoner did not return, then they records would have
been downl oaded and deleted in 24 nonths. The dealer could
be at fault if the car is subsequently sold through the
dealer [and the problem was not identified]. He naintained
that dealers would have to charge the consuner for a
warranty or express warranty. He observed that he allows
consuners to return cars in 3 days or exchange the car for

House Fi nance Committee 10 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



any car of equal value within 30 days. He does not support
page 18, lines 16 — 28. He nmintained that the section is
onerous and would cause nore difficulties for the consuner
than it woul d sol ve.

In response to a question by Representative Davies, M.
Morrison suggested the use of a substitute process. He noted
that there could be a safety inspection of all vehicles

There could be a standard for all vehicles that are on the
street. If there were an inspection than the custoner that
is trading the vehicle could sign a form devel oped by the
state, which would be transferred to the buyer. He stressed
that both ideas would need additional consideration and
pointed out that the devil is in the details.

Representative John Davies asked if repair records would be
given to a consunmer who has a vehicle identification nunber
on a car that they are considering for purchase. M.
Morrison stated that he would supply repair information but
not the nanes of the owner. He observed that he could only
store two years of information. He does not charge for the
servi ce.

I n response to a question by Vi ce-Chair Bunde,
Representative Mirkowski acknowl edged that the provision
under AS 45.25.470 has been a concern of dealers. She

observed that it addresses the nunber one consuner
conplaint. She maintained that the provision fits wthin the
bill and enphasized that the intent was to nmake the inpact
as mnimal as possible while still protecting the consuner.

She acknow edged that a separate vehicle could be used, but
spoke in support of retaining the provision. She stated that
removal of the consumer protection provision would not be a
"deal breaker" but enphasized their inportance.

Representative Lancaster MOVED to Del ete Sec. 45.25.470 page
18. Representative John Davies OBJECTED. He stressed that
the section retains a significant balance in terns of
consuner protection. He observed that the issue has been
di scussed for up to seven years. He expressed di sappoi nt nent
that those in opposition have not been wlling to put
"their" version on the table. He thought that the current
| anguage, which has been worked and conprom sed on, should
go forward, if those in opposition to the provision are not
willing to put alternative |anguage on the table. He thought
that it would foll ow the reasonabl e persons standards.

Representative Croft pointed out that the legislation is
balanced in ternms of the significant protections for
manuf acturers and dealers, but that adoption of the
amendnent would w thdraw protection for the public. He
acknow edged that there <could be argunents about the
specifics of the obligation to inspect, but felt that there

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



shoul d be a reasonable requirenent to inspect the car being
sold. The only requirenent would be the FTC sticker.

Representative John Davies spoke against the anendnent. He
noted that the section is the only piece in the |egislation
t hat addresses what is the nunber one consuner conplaint. He
pointed out that no conpronmse is possible; nobody is
willing to "roll up their sleeves and put it down on the
table.” He felt that the process was sonewhat disingenuous
and spoke in support or retaining some consumer protection
in the | egislation.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde suggested that retention of the provision
m ght encourage further work.

Representati ve Lancast er spoke in support of t he
| egi sl ation. He observed that the industry has requested
tinme to | ook at revisions.

Representati ve \Witaker spoke in support of the anendnent.
He stressed the difficulty of regulating truth telling in
relationship to the selling and buying of cars.

Represent ati ve John Davi es suggested that the use of another
piece of legislation could be a dodge. He stressed that
retention of the provision would provide incentive for
additional legislation. He enphasized that the provision
woul d send a nessage regardi ng the standard of care, justice
and truth. He stressed that there should be at |east one
standard for public protection. He naintained that the
| egi slation would be unbalanced with the [wthdrawal of
section 45.25.470].

Aroll call vote was taken on the noti on.

IN FAVOR: Lancaster, Moses, Wi t aker, Hudson, WIIlians,
Mul der

OPPCSED: Bunde, Croft, Davies, Mses

Represent ati ve Foster was absent fromthe vote.

The MOTI ON PASSED (6-4).

Co-Chair WIllians MOVED to report CSHB 182 (FIN) out of

Commttee with the acconpanying fiscal note. Representative

Croft OBJECTED. He stressed that the tine should be taken to

craft a provision on a reasonabl e inspection.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR: Bunde, Harris, Hudson, Lancaster, WNbses, Wit aker,

WIlians, Ml der
OPPOSED: Croft, Davies

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Represent ati ve Foster was absent fromthe vote.
The MOTI ON PASSED (8-2).

CSHB 182 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "do
pass" recommendation and a new wth zero fiscal note by the
Department of Admnistration and a previously published
fiscal note: LAW (#1).

#sb291

SENATE BI LL NO. 291

"An Act making supplenental and other appropriations;
amendi ng appropriations; and providing for an effective
date."

Co- Chair Mul der provided nenbers with a proposed conmttee
substitute, wor k draft 22- GS2102\ B, 4/ 10/ 02, and
acconpanyi ng spreadsheet (copy on file.)

Representative Witaker MOWED to ADOPT work draft 22-
GS2102\B, 4/10/02. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so
or der ed.

DENNY DEW TT, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE ELDON MJULDER, revi ewed
the legislation. He provided nenbers with a spreadsheet
detailing the changes contained in the commttee substitute
(copy on file).

Section 1
Court System Judicial Conduct, Legal

M. Dewitt observed that section 1 authorizes legal fees in
excess of the FY2001 supplenental in the amount is $6829. 77.

Section 2
Departnent of Community and Economic Devel opnent,
Al aska Science & Technol ogy Foundation, |daho Nati onal
Engi neeri ng and Environnental Laboratory G ant

M. Dewitt noted that section 2 funds statutory designated
program receipts for a contract for Alaska Business
Research. Funds are avail able March 1, 2002.

Section 3
Corrections, Palner Correctional Center

M. Dewitt noted that there is a problemw th the water punp
and wel |l house, which the section woul d address. The request
aut hori zes $172 thousand dollar general fund appropriation.
The request was for other funds but the other body felt that
general funds woul d be nore secure.

Section 4

House Fi nance Committee 13 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Departnent of Health and Social Services, Medicaid
Servi ces, Medicaid Services

M. Dewitt observed that the funds are need to conplete the
year. They are projected to run out April 16.

Co-Chair Mulder noted that a |ack of funding would result in
a restriction of paynents, which would result in a backl og.

Section 5(a)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities,
Marine Hi ghway Stabilization Fund, Marine Hi ghway
Stabilization Fund

M. Dewitt noted that the appropriation would address the
FYO2 deficit due to MV Columbia fire and fuel cost
i ncreases.

Section 6
Mlitary and Veterans Affairs, Disaster Planning &
Contr ol

M. Dewitt noted that section 6 appropriates $125 thousand
dollars to cover <costs to mmintain the 24-hour State
Enmergency Coordination Center (SECC), the agency that
coordinates all federal, state and |local jurisdictional
responses associated with any di saster or event.

Section 7
Departnent of Natural Resources, CIP

M. Dewitt observed that the section changes a capital
i nprovenent programin Kenai to reduce risks fromwldfire.

Section 8
Ofice of the Governor, Elections

M. Dewitt noted that section 8 would cover costs for
printing and mailing a Primary Election Voter Education
Quide in time to explain the new law (shifted fromthe FYO3
budget, which was anended). The $125 thousand dollars was
taken out of the House budget when it was passed, with the
expectations that it would be in the suppl enental .

Section 9
Departnent of Comrunity and Econom c Devel opnent, Power
Cost Equalization & Rural Electrification Fund

M. Dewitt explained that the anobunt was inadvertently
omtted from the FYO2 appropriation from the Power Cost
Equal i zati on Endownent fund to the Power Cost Equalization
and Rural Electrification Fund. The section appropriates
3.5% of market val ue.

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Section 10
Departnent of Public Safety, State Troopers

M. Dewitt noted that the section is for one-tine costs
associated wth response to the Septenber 11, 2001 events.

Section 11
Legi sl ature, Redistricting Board

M. Dewitt observed that section 11 provides additiona
funds for personal services and board neeting. The Board has
an additional $30 thousand dollars, which should cover the
bal ance of the cost to redo their naps.

Section 12
Departnent of Community and Economic Devel opnent,
Qualified Trade Assoc. Contract

M. Dewitt noted that section 12 appropriates $2 nmllion
dollars for additional tourismmarketing efforts to mtigate
the economic effects to Alaska from the Septenber 11, 2001
terrorist attacks. The House sent a $6 mllion dollar
appropriation to the Senate for the sane purpose.

Section 13(a)(1) - (4)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

M. Dewitt noted that there were a nunber of highway
mai nt enance stations in disrepair. The funds would provide
tenporary rental and other costs of vacating the maintenance
station due to inmnent failure.

Section 13(b)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities,
Central Region CIP

M. Dewitt noted that section 13 (b) is for the Anchorage
Bowl - Long Range Transportation Plan Update for 2025.
Federal funds would be noved forward, for imediate
i npl enment ati on.

Section 13(c)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities,
Sout heast Region CI P

M. Dewitt clarified that section 13 (c) changes the title
from West Douglas H ghway Extension to Gastineau Channel
Second Crossing to match the federal project nanme. This is a
change fromthe Senate version

Section 13(d) (1)
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities,
Central Region H ghways and Aviation, Security and
Emer gency Access Routes in Anchorage

House Fi nance Committee 15 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



M. Dewtt explained that section 13 (d) revises traffic
patterns for enhanced security and energency routing at the
Port of Anchorage Access and access/egress from El nendorf
AFB and Ft. Richardson onto the G enn H ghway.

Section 13(d)(2) (4)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

M. Dewitt explained that these sections fund liability
prem um increases as result of the Septenber 11, 2001
terrorist attack.

Section 13(e)(1)- (8)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

M. Dewitt noted that these sections increase the presence
and visibility of law enforcenent officers required by the
federal government and authorizes the expenditure of federal
f unds.

Section 13(f)(1) - (7)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

M. Dewitt explained that these sections are activities
relative to the Anchorage and Fairbanks airports. Liability
prem um i ncreases are authorized as result of the Septenber
11, 2001 terrorist attack, along with security neasures,
whi ch are funded through the International Airport Revenue
Fund.

Section 13(q)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities,
Al aska Marine H ghway System

M. Dewitt noted that section 13 (g) allows funds to cone
out of the Al aska Marine H ghway System Fund to pay for
liability prem um increases as result of the Septenber 11,
2001 terrorist attack (See 5(b)).

Section 13(h) (1) - (4)
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

M. Dewtt explained that these sections are a mxture of
federal funds and International Airport Revenue funds at
Anchor age and Fairbanks airports.

Section 14(a)
University, System wide Small Planning, Design and
Construction

M. Dewitt noted that section 14(a) allows $800 thousand
dollars in university receipts to be used at the Lena Point
fisheries and ocean sciences | aboratory.

House Fi nance Committee 16 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Section 14(b)
University, CIP

M. Dewitt explained that section 14 (b) allows a scope
change for Sec 3, Ch 61, SLA 2001 to include UAA Heati ng,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Piping Replacenent Phases
1-4.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde asked for nore information on section 12.
M. Dewtt observed that the funding would help increase
mar keti ng. He observed that the funding mght not be in tine
to help with the current season. The funds are in addition
to the $4.5 nmllion dollars currently going into the
touri sm mar keti ng budget.

TAPE HFC 02 - 80, Side A

In response to a question by Representative Lancaster, M.
Dew tt observed that the funding was added in the proposed
commttee substitute. D scussion ensued regarding funding
for tourism The House |egislation appropriated $6 mllion
dollars. The legislation has not passed the Senate. The
Senate did not provide additional funding for tourism

Representati ve Harris asked for further i nformation
regardi ng Power Cost Equalization. M. Dewitt noted that the
statute would have 7 percent of the fund appropriated. He
i ndi cated that additional funding would be provided through
anot her vehicl e.

Representative Lancaster referred to section 5 (a), fuel
costs. M. Dewitt explained that the section appropriates
funds related to fuel costs and the MV Colunbia fire.

Representative Davies asked for nore information the 7
percent funding for Power Cost Equalization.

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT
AUTHORI TY, DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT
testified via tel econference. She explained that the request
was 7 percent from the Power Cost Equalization Endowrent
Fund. The legislation would appropriate 3.5 percent. The
Fund is out of nobney; an additional anmount is needed to neet
the FY02 obligations. The additional $3.5 million dollars
woul d provide funding through April. There is a $1.5 mllion
dol lar backlog for PCE paynents. The full 7 percent is
needed to neet FY02 obligations.

Representative Lancaster noted that a pro rata anount was
begun on June 1. Ms. CGoad explained that the pro rata anpunt
was to the appropriation of $15.7 million dollars. The issue
before the Conmmttee was the capitalization of the Fund.
There was an error in the 7 percent appropriation to the

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Endownent Fund, which did not happen. They prorated to $15.7
mllion dollars, but there was not $15.7 mllion dollars in
the Fund. The Fund is $7 mllion dollars short. She
explained that the $1.1 nmillion dollars was a suppl enental
request to fully fund the program for March through June,
whi ch would all ow paynents of 100 percent. The current pro
rata is at 80 percent of the PCE level. The anpbunt is based
on PCE | evels set by the Regul atory Conm ssion of Al aska.

Representative Lancaster interjected that the anount is
subject to interpretation on what is full funding: whether
it is $15.7 mllion dollars total with or wthout fuel cost
i ncreases or new people on the program The anpunt needs to
be finalized.

ADJUTANT GENERAL BG PHI L OATES, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF
M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS provided information on
requests by the departnment. He observed that there were
several problens within the fast track supplenental. He
noted that the departnent had nany expenditures based on the
attacks of Septenber 11. The expenditures as they related to
the Trans Al aska Pipeline, Valdez Airport and the Fox weigh
station were comrunicated through teleconference to the
House and Senate | eadership. The decision was nade that the
threat was not worth the cost and that risk would be taken
in these areas. He pointed out that although many of the
areas where noney has already been spent have been
addressed, there are sone areas that have not be covered.
Three areas of concern remain. The first is the checkpoint
for the Trans Al aska Pipeline. The Departnent of Public
Safety and the Mlitary and Veterans Affairs established the
checkpoint for a total cost of $433.2 thousand dollars. The
total includes the cost to call the Alaska State Defense
Force up to state active duty and to admnister the
checkpoint. The cost to the Departnent of Public Safety was
$288.2 thousand dollars. The cost to the Departnment of
Mlitary and Veterans Affairs was $145 thousand dollars. He
noted that hours were expanded at the Fox weight station to
24/ 7 in order to fully inspect all the vehicles and cargo
transiting the Trans Al aska Pipeline. He pointed out that
there has been an attack on the pipeline. The checkpoints
were established in response to calls fromthe Wite House.
The United States Attorney GCeneral and the director of
Honel and Security called the Governor and said that there
was a threat against all infrastructure across the United
States. They stressed that security needed to be inproved.
The |eadership was notified and checkpoints established.
Expanded use of the weigh station cost $42.2 thousand
general fund doll ars.

Comm ssi oner Cat es di scussed t he Val dez ai rport
expenditures. The Valdez airport was not qualified under
federal funding. State funds were spent because the FBI,
FAA, and Al aska Coast Guard commander were concerned wth

House Fi nance Committee 18 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



the level of security. Total expenditures were $542.3
t housand dol | ars.

Comm ssioner QOates noted that legislation for honeland
security has not noved. The funding [requested in honel and
security legislation] has conme out of the departnents’
exi sting budgets. He stressed that his departnment would be
in acrisis to get to the end of the year. Recovery will be
harder the longer they wait for funding. The noney has
al ready been spent and is com ng out of existing budgets.

Representative Lancaster questioned if the departnent has
worked wth ALESKA since 9/11/01. Conm ssioner Qates
affirmed that he has worked with ALESKA. He enphasi zed that
the pipeline has national and worldw de significances. He
enphasi zed that there have been expenditures to increase
security. The pipeline could be lost if the |line was done
for nore than 10 days.

In response to a question by Vice-Chair Bunde, Comm ssioner
Cates clarified that the checkpoint is at the Yukon River.
It is a critical point of vulnerability. The Fox weigh
station is further south. The checkpoint was established to
get situational awareness of who was up there. Every vehicle
was stopped, identification was required, and cargo and the
purpose of travel were logged. He noted that 8,849
commerci al vehicles and 774 public vehicles were checked.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde noted that there is a |lot of road access to
the pipeline and pointed out the difficulty of securing the
entire pipeline. Comm ssi oner Cates acknow edged the
difficulty of securing the 700 plus mle pipeline, but
pointed out that the nost critical points in regards to the
ability to repair is along the Yukon River bridge to the
north. The key factor is how quick the pipeline could be
repaired. The idea is to take risk in sone areas but to
decrease risk in areas difficult to repair within the 10-day
wi ndow in which pressure could be lost. The protection of
the Transatlantic Pipeline is the best in the United States,
but is still inadequate. He enphasized the need for a
presence to know who is there.

Representative Harris questioned the affect of the added
expenditure on the rest of the departnent's operations.

Comm ssioner Oates explained that the MIlitary and Veterans
Affairs is requesting $145 t housand dol | ars. Al |
di scretionary maintenance would be wthheld wthout the
appropriation, which would increase future costs. Contracts
to keep on water and heat or to do energency repairs would
remain. He observed that funding was provided in the
suppl emental for the State Energency Coordi nation Center, an
energency transportation of blood to the | ower 48 states and

House Fi nance Committee 19 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



provide required state security at airports during the
att acks.

Co-Chair Mul der MOVED to ADOPT Anendnment 1. Vice-Chair Bunde
OBJECTED. Co-Chair Muil der observed that the anendnment woul d
require a 30 percent match from the Al aska Tourism I ndustry
Associ ation (ATIA) by June 30, 2002. The | apse date woul d be
extended to June 30, 2003.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde spoke agai nst the anendnent. He naintained
that [additional funding to support the tourismindustry in
the aftermath of 9/11/02] would send the wong nessage in
terms of the fiscal gap. He stressed that the match |eve
shoul d be hi gher.

Representative Hudson questioned if the Alaska Trave
I ndustry Association would be able to neet the 30 percent
mat ch.

TI NA L1 NDGREN, PRESI DENT, ALASKA TRAVEL | NDUSTRY
ASSCCI ATI ON, JUNEAU, stated that the ATIA would be able to
neet the match. The match woul d be about $1 million doll ars.

Co- Chair Mul der noted that there was $4.5 nmillion dollars in
the FY02 budget for tourism marketing. The total budget
woul d be approximately $6 nmillion dollars.

Representative Croft questioned if the match date should be
changed to the end of this fiscal year.

Representative John Davies clarified that the 30 percent
match would be to the $2 nillion dollar supplenental grant
by the end of FY02. M. Lindren noted that the ATIA has
al ready net the required match for the FYO2 appropriation.

Representative Croft questioned why the approprlatlon goes
to FYO3, while the match is due by June 30, 2002

Co- Chair Ml der responded that the intent is to provide for
a match. The ATIA indicated that they could nake the match
in the time allocated.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde MOVED to ADOPT Anendnent 1B: Del ete fundi ng
for the Alaska Travel Industry Association. He stressed the
need to reduce the budget. Representative Lancaster spoke in
support of the |egislation.

Co-Chair WIIlians spoke in opposition to the anendnent. He
stated that the appropriation sends the nessage that the
| egislature is attenpting to help an industry in need. He
observed that state support for the tourism industry has
been reduced. He acknow edged that the cruise ship industry
has i nproved, but enphasized that the anmount of noney being
spent off ships has been reduced.

House Fi nance Committee 20 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR: Mdses, Bunde, Croft, Lancaster
OPPOSED: Wit aker, Davies, Harris, Hudson, Milder, WIIians

Represent ati ve Foster was absent fromthe vote.
The MOTI ON FAI LED (4-6).

Representative Harris MWNED to ADOPT Anmendnent 2. He
expl ai ned that the amendnment woul d appropriate $145 thousand
dollars for the Departnment of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs,
for costs to maintain a tenporary checkpoint at the Yukon
Ri ver Bridge.

Representative John Davies spoke in support of the
anendnent. He noted that there was a great deal of concern
follow ng Septenber 11, 2001 regarding the security of the
pi pel i ne.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde OBJECTED. He noted that other departnents
had made expenditures, which they have been asked to absorb.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR Croft, Davies, Harris, Hudson, Lancaster, Mbses,
VWhi taker, WIIlians
OPPOSED: Bunde, Ml der

Represent ati ve Foster was absent fromthe vote.
The MOTI ON PASSED (8-2).

Co-Chair WIllians MOVED to ADOPT Anendnent 3. He explained
that the anendnent would raise the appropriation for the
Al aska Marine Hi ghway System to $2,038.500 dollars. He
observed that increased fuel costs and the fire on the MV
Col unmbi a were not under the departnent's control. He noted
that $2.8 mllion dollars were requested.

Vi ce- Chai r Bunde spoke agai nst the amendnent.

Representative Witaker spoke in support. He pointed out
that the cost of fuel increased and that the noney is needed
for operations.

Representative Harris questioned if the anendnent would
address the issue of reduced service.

Representative Hudson affirmed that the appropriation would

af fect service; without the funds ships would be laid up and
pai d passengers turned away.

House Fi nance Committee 21 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Co-Chair Ml der observed that the total anmount needed is
approximately $2.8 mllion dollars. He stated that he
anticipated additional funding could be in the next
suppl enental legislation. The anmendnent would allow sone
security.

Representative Croft questioned if service to Cordova woul d
be affected.

Representative Lancaster stated that he would support the
| egislation but noted that he did not think that the
departnent did a good job in estimating fuel costs.

Co-Chair Miulder noted that he would not object to the
anendnent and pointed out that the MV Colunbia fire was in
the nature of an energency.

KURT PARKAN, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTNMENT CF
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES stated that t he
departnment would have to see how the $600 thousand doll ar
restoration would affect the overall inpact. He noted that
t he departnent provided the Commttee with inpacts of a $1.4
mllion dollar reduction. The restoration of $600 thousand
dollars would help considerably but he could not speak to
whi ch vessel would be brought back on. Inpacts were stated
for the MV Bartlett in Prince WIIliam Sound, the MV Aurora
and the MV Ml aspina in Southeast, as well as hol ding open
vacant positions for shore side enpl oyees. He added that the
addi ti onal anobunt would mnimze inpacts to service.

Representative Harris noted that the concern in Cordova is
that the fishing season is about to begin. He referred to
t he proposed schedul e and expressed concern that reductions
in service could adversely inpact the fisheries.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde stressed that if governnment is reduced that
new and creative ways woul d be found at |ess cost.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR: Croft, Davies, Mses, Harris, Hudson, Lancaster,
VWhi taker, WIIlians
OPPOSED: Bunde, Ml der

Representative John Davies MWNED to ADOPT Anendnent 4.
del ete "$135 thousand dollars" and insert "$423.2 thousand
dollars" for the Departnment of Public Safety to cover their
costs for the Yukon Ri ver checkpoint.

Comm ssioner Qates maintained that the expenditure cane as
the result of a call fromthe Wite House and is "absolutely
justified." The funds have been expended and the checkpoi nt
I's now cl osed.

House Fi nance Committee 22 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



Co- Chair Mul der OBJECTED.
Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR Harris, Mses, Croft, Davies
OPPOSED: Hudson, Lancaster, VWitaker, Bunde, Mil der

Representatives WIllians and Foster were absent from the
vot e.

The MOTI ON FAI LED (4-5).
TAPE HFC 02 - 80, Side B

Representative Croft MOWED to ADOPT Anendnment 5. He
expl ai ned that the anendnent would add the sum of $26.4
mllion dollars for the University of Al aska. He expressed
concern that progress at the University would be reduced
wi t hout additional funding and pointed out that there would
be limted opportunities to add noney to their budget. The
anendnent would be a general fund appropriation and would
add an increase of $16.9 mllion dollars, which would allow
them to overcome $9.4 nillion dollars in fixed costs, of
which the majority is for contract increases.

Representative Whitaker MOED to AMEND Anendnent 5, by
deleting “26.4” and inserting “$16.9” mllion dollars. Co-
Chair Ml der OBJECTED. Representative Whitaker spoke in
support of the anmendnent. He noted that the University's
request of $16.9 million dollars was reasonable. There has
been significant nonmentum associated with the University of
Al aska. Co-Chair Ml der W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON.

Representative Harris observed that the $16.9 nillion
dollars would be in addition to the current appropriation.

Co-Chair Mil der explained that $4.4 nmillion dollars in one
time funding sources were utilized in FY02. The FY03
appropriation substituted general funds. The total anopunt
for the wuniversity would be $219 nmillion dollars. The
Uni versity requested an increase of $16.9 mllion dollars
plus an additional general fund appropriation of $4.4
mllion dollars to replace the one-tine funds. The amendnent
mrrors the request by the University of Al aska.

There bei ng NO OBJECTI ON, the anendnent to the anendnent was
adopt ed.

Co-Chair Mil der maintained his objection. He acknow edged
the intent but naintained that the supplenental is not the
right place or tinme for the appropriation to go forward. He
felt that there would be other opportunities to help the
University and pointed out that the appropriation would

House Fi nance Committee 23 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



"blow the lid" off of the attenpt to hold the line on
spendi ng.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR Croft, Davies, \Witaker
OPPOSED: Bunde, Harris, Hudson, Lancaster, Mses, WIIi ans,
Mul der

Represent ati ve Foster was absent fromthe vote.
The MOTI ON FAILED (3-7).

Representative John Davies MWNED to ADOPT Anendnent 6:
i ncrease the appropriation for Power Cost Equalization (PCE)
from 3.5 percent to 7 percent ($7.622 mllion dollars). He
spoke in support of the amendnent.

Representative Harris clarified that the Senate funded PCE
at $3.5 nmillion dollars. The legislature comrtted to fund
PCE at 7 percent. Co-Chair Mil der agreed and acknow edged
that it was an oversight.

Co-Chair Ml der W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON

Representati ve Hudson MOVED to report CSHB 291 (FIN) out of
Commi ttee.

HCS CSSB 291 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Committee with "no
reconmendation. "

#

ADJ QURNMENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:55 PM

House Fi nance Committee 24 04/ 10/ 02 2: 16 PM



